EOFOIA00069573-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:23 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) '

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Justrec’d one

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:19 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

Directors,

Please see the below email detailing an emerging trend that HQ is characterizing as likely a form of telephonic
protest to the EO. Please muster all personnel not to engage the callers nor respond to any questions.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

_ Baltimore Field Office
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:12 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
] (b)(7)(E) { MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) TTRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00069573-00002

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

DFOs,

Please be aware that various locations around the country have begun receiving a high volume of calls from
various individuals and others claiming to be attorneys regarding the recent Executive Order (EO). The callers
appear to be reading from a script and they begin by identifying themselves, state they are calling regarding the
EO and proceed to ask if we are following the law, the EO and ask how many people we are currently
detaining. This is most likely a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

Please advise all your personnel not to engage the callers nor respond to any questions. Ensure all requests for
information are referred to the Office of Public Affairs.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Acting DXD, Operations

Director, Field Operations Readiness Team
Office of Field Operations

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (gﬁ;’e)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:10 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness - 0400 BFO EO Projections for 01/30/17
Sir

Researching. Will respond as soon as I have additional information.

Thank you, Sir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore
(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b}(7XC) : (Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:50 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DU RST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Situational Awareness - 0400 BFO EO Projections for 01/30/17

(b)(7)(E) 7
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You did a great job with the ones yesterday! Much appreciated

IAD 1/30/2017 LH418
IAD 1/30/2017 LH418
IAD 1/30/2017 QR707
IAD 1/30/2017 TK7 ,
IAD 1/30/2017 TK7
IAD 1/30/2017 TK7
Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:48 AM

To: BFO REPORTING i (b)(7)(E) {OFO-OPS-CAT (b)(7)(E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON
' (b)(7)E) !

Cc: CBP IAD Management: (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: Situational Awareness - 0400 BFO EO Projections for 01/30/17

Good morning,

Please see below/attached update for Baltimore Field Office projected EO arrivals for January 30, 2017.

DOE
PORT Date Flight # Last name First Name
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727 b 6 b 7 C
PHI 1/30/2017 QR727 b
IAD 1/30/2017 BA293
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IAD 1/30/2017 BA217
IAD 1/30/2017 EK231
IAD 1/30/2017 EK231
IAD 1/30/2017 ET500
IAD 1/30/2017 KL 651
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
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 SV37
IAD 1/30/2017 TK7

IAD 1/30/2017 TK7

IAD 1/30/2017 TK7

IAD 1/30/2017 TK7

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Watch Commander

Washington Dulles Airport

(office)

(b)), (BXTNC) | e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00074044
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =O 212(f) Exemption Request
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Orderi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idocx
DFO Durst,

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :.

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i ____(b)e), (b)(7)(C) i

Chief Agriculture Specialist
Port of Washington D.C.

(B)(E), (B)(7)(C)
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Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (b)}(5), (b)(6), (b}(7)(C}, (b)(7E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Friating ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Wedi ﬁé’S’d?':]'V,"F'éb'l”'L’Ié'FVU;I., 2017 4:10 PM

To: i____{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - I-512 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you very much his lawyer is waiting in the lobby behaved very badly prior to his arrival

(B)E), (B)7)C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Fax)
BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:02 PM

To: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E) :

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - I-512; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :

Waiver granted

Regards,

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Mobile; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:01 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
! (bY(6), (b)(7)(C) £, OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7T)(E) ' ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) : HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (B)(6}; (B)(7 )] Owen, Todd CTACOFOT (6)(6);, (B)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :: HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - [-512{ "(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Exception Approved.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent Wednesday, February 1, 2017 4:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7XE)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ! (b)(7)(E) ' HUTTON, JAMES R
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___F_'P_Efo\_E‘._ ToRD &
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN <z; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)
 (b)(6), (b)(T7)(C) |
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T .| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i/ C.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

*% Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, Fébruary UT, 2017 3:49:18 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER; JOAN P; MURDOCUR; JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A~~~ 7~ {6Y(6Y, (b)(7)(C)

.} DURST, CASEY OWEN .
Subject: EO 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - I-512; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Good afternoon,
Requesting a waiver as detailed below:

Regards,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Exemption to Executive Order Request
3
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February 1, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:57 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)-Philadelphia & LHV
Stats

Attachments: PHL Executive Order Dispostion Report-01282017.xIsx

Ma’am,

We have had no E.O. criteria passengers arrive at Lehigh Valley, Harrisburg or Pittsburgh International
Airports. Philadelphia International has had a total of (21). The disposition spreadsheet is attached.

There were seven (7) withdraws on the first day 1/28/2017. The Area Port has had none since.

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port_of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00074053



O @ N1 AN R W=

ke k
AN R W= O

17
18

19
20
21

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Visa Class

LPR (YorN)

|*<ZZZZZZZZZZ*<Z*<*<*<

Visa Class

LPR (YorN)

N/A

N/A

Visa Class

N/A

N/A

N/A

Visa Class

LPR (YorN)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Final Disposition of Lookout

IR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

IR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

OR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

DR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

QR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

IR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

OR 727

NTC high/lowside chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

DR 727

(WD), I-275 complete, Returned Same Day via QR 728-Departed

JR 727

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

Flt

Current Disposition of Lookout

CH 426

NTC High/l.ow chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

IR 727

NTC High/Low chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

Fit

Current Disposition of Lookout

JR 727

NTC High/LLow chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

IR 727

NTC High/LLow chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

IR 727

NTC High/LLow chks neg. Exemption Waiver Approved by DFO

Flt

Current Disposition of Lookout

EOFOIA00069605-00001
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017.10:41. AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Philadelphia Int. Airport E.O. Projections for PHL at 1100 - 01/31/2017
Attachments: EO Projections for BFO 01312017 1100-PHILA.xlsx
ALCON,
01/31/2017

1100 hour Reporting: There are no projected passengers that meet the E.O. criteria for the remaining flights
arriving at the Philadelphia International Airport. PHILA will continue to monitor all arrivals and report
appropriately.

The attached 1100 hour E.O. Projection Report for PHI reflects the one (1) LPR that arrived this morning
onboard QR # 727 (Doha, Qatar). The passenger was granted exemption and was admitted without incident.

Vit

2

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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PORT

Date

PHI

1/30/2017

PHI

1/30/2017

PHI

1/30/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Appllcant Lookout
Status (use e - UPAX | Derog
Doc # Classification | Placed Comments
drop down Event #| Y/N
(Y/N)
box)
X35035574 LPR LPR (IR1) Y oo my7xe)i N |LPR Exemption Approved Admitted

CBPBATES00074056
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Message

Z::r)\:q-: 172972017 1737°56"PV (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Status Report-PHL (UPDATE)

Copy direct Ma’am

V/r,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(O)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(C):

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:37 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Status Report-PHL (UPDATE)
Importance: High

Please send me the exemption request by 0920 for the LPR.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use
by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:35 AM

To:i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (bX(7)(C) CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
(b)(7)(E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

v
~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Status Report-PHL (UPDATE)

Please see attached update.

Field Office/Location | Name Status Disposition Departure Flight/Time

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 1+

V/r,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(0):1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00074059
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:49 PM
Zo;)' A(b)(s), (b)(l7)lg(0:)212 E ion Waiver R I-512
t: t t ; t t-1I-
ubjec utomatic reply (f) Exemption Waiver Reques (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I am currently out of the office on a long term assignment.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) will be acting in my absence.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) contact info:

Email:

oz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please forward action items for the Houston Field Office toé (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

)

nd; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Callé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) for urgent matters.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Monday, January 30, 2017 1:00 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order

Please stand down — found it!

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Vabie: (B)(6), (0)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:56 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cex (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order

| (b)(B), (B)(T)(C)

If T got it I can’t find it — could you forward me the PHL reporting for this morning’s report — thanks!

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:. 1)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Vionday, JTanuary 30, 2017 4:27 AM

CBPBATES00074062



EOFOIA00069640-00002

To: OFO-OPS-CATE (b)(7)(E) . OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: BFO REPORTIN_C-_iE (bX7)(E) ECBP IAD Manégementi (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order

Updated for Baltimore Field Office.
2 exemptions approved after 1/29/17 2100 report added.
No individuals being held.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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Frams L (B)(6), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:56 PM

To:

ce ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 1/30/2017 0500 - Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order

Attachments: 01302017 0500 Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held

01302017 - 0500.xIsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IfI got it I can’t find it — could you forward me the PHL reporting for this morning’s report — thanks!

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

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:27 AM :
To: OF0-OPS-CAT <~~~ i i {OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BFO REPORTING! (b)(7)(E) {CBP IAD Management (B)T)E)
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

CBPBATES00074064



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00069641-00002

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
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL

Country

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Date: Report Time:
Number of
Immigrant
Visa

Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Expedited
Removals

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

Number of
Non-

Iran 30 1 54 0
Iraq 55 62 110 0 58 0
Libya 0 3 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 ¢ 3 0 2 0
Sudan 15 15 34 0 25 0
Syria 28 21 34 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 171 156 461 | 183 2

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

@p]

Number of

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s not

orantedd

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

walvars

Number of
Immigran
ts not
granted

WaIVere

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted

Walvers

EOFOIA00069642-00001

Number
of LPRs
not

granted

walvers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
hv DEO

157

Number of
Expedited

(=]l fen]l [an ] fen) fan] fan) [an}

Number of
Non-

o (=] [en ] el [anll [an] Ean]

Number of
Non-

el Rl Lol fen ) fand) fan) e}

Number of
Immigran

Number
of

o (=] [e]) [en]) fanl) fan ] [an)

Number
of LPRs

528

Number
of LPR

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : _ s _ ; i _ _ ,
| Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters : : ; : : :
('laim oranted wWalvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
Iran 10 6 66 1 7 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 68
Irag 6 21 66 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 3 3 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 12
Yemen 3 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +
Total 23 31 153 1 13 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 169
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00002

Number of Nusber:of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants nat Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e O granted = 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

[ran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nonie " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taimician of of LPRs of LPR
Country . : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant - 5 x > 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters s ; g granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/30/2017

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00069642-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of ) ] . Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
. : . A = g ) Number of Expedited Expedited : . . E Immigrant| LPRs not .
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not 5 Waivers
- 5 . Removals Removals with 2 X = s granted granted "
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted e granted waivers granted granted i i Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 0 38 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 38
Iraq 0 7 15 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 15
Libya 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Somalia 0 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 1
Sudan 1 0 22 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Syria 6 9 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 1

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of AR NS Number of| Number of Dunties
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : : Number of Non- Non- Immigrant X ' of LPR
1 . ) f Number of Expedited Expedited . . Immigrant| LPRs not g
Country Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls : Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
i Removals Removals with 7 . = sgranted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted o sranted waivers granted granted . : Granted
Fear Claim = ey = waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00069642-00004

Number of Nisiber o Number of Number of Number of Niuinber of Nmberiak Number Number
Non- lnmﬁzﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ts [mmigfm ‘s of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa § LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L mx‘} téd -y ted‘ not Waivers
Visa . Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ETRIe A granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Ao Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Vit soance | Taimicrants of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEAme Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < _ 5 § > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y . : waivers waivers 1
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

Report Time:

0500

EOFOIA00069642-00005

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- N Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- D e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 ; . ; Immigrants Immigrants e
Country Immigrant S LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants N not Waivers
= Visa : : not granted granted ;
Visa - Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted e =1 granted Granted
Encounters L . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

, Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
. Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants (O
Country Niiiorant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot oranted srinted not Waivers
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted -g - SOk granted Granted
Encounters Lo ; ! waivers waivers y
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00069642-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fone Clatm granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Irag 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
Removals with ; : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00007

Number

Non- Tt bvint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lt et Tiiiicecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants AU TSRS | ot Waivers
; o Visa 5 R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 1 ; granted Granted
Encounters S : : waivers waivers : :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

=] ] o] o] fo] fo] o]

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

(=] el fan] el {an] fan] fan]

OO |IC|C|IC|O|O

($0] faul fan]) an} el

Yemen

o= |Oo|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [a] o]

OISO —

(el o] le] o] o] {a] o]

(=] feel fan] fanl LV, § B

(el ie]le] o] {e] o] o]

elle]ie] o] o] o] lo]

(=] el fan) oo} fan] Fanl) {an]
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EOFOIA00069642-00008

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of : S Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Dimicrpi R\ Waivers Granted
= = ) : : : 2 : not granted waivers b

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 7 by DFO

[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i_© 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Synia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: el : — = : = - e e | Number of - e - e . o - o , -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of - o s Number of LPR
. s . - T Stores ) = —— Expedited y i . : : g P . i Number of LPRs e e
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited ; Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
: ) ; ) : i i3, ) ] Removals with i ] ) ; = . 7 ] not granted waivers i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers - by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Field Office: Houston

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00009

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Immigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ey of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa R LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters il s =i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiician of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = » : & 5 ts not z e
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters L s A granted 7 y
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00010

Number of Namberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Ginnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants it Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ' ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters i g granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : Immigran : =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant i “ . : & 3 : ts not ; s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o, ; granted > g
Claim waivers 220 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00011

Number of Nuiiberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' : ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ST ) ) granted = o5 _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria 2 ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmimioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .g . Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = = % y = 7 ts not - o
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . = =t granted = =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited i Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . : : : :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
- Removals with . ; - : . ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals e O granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00069642-00012

CBPBATES00074077



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00069642-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i it ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant el LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant - ymm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa = y = 3 s not i
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i : granted A i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I rant of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not ;
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : e e granted S :
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

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00014

Number of Kumber-of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- hnsietan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts Ry Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . y granted P i :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 2 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
None ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lariiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 y y 5 5 ts not = ,
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) ; ) granted : ;
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00069642-00015

Number of Naimber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfzm ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tntntioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants tomol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . 4 i granted - ey .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Not- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
g Immigrant . i : 3 5 ts not = .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i o = granted 5 5
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Numbper of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Numper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber ot

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . Bl
3 . Immigrant 4 ) Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant T Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited . Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with X . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers ; ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim T waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00069642-00016
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant ]]rl.lllllgl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= i Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00069642-00017

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Number of (I:Ifumber Number Number Number

Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigrant e e

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
= s not 5 ;

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

2 2 egranted g X
waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 34

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number
of
Immigrant

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ) s R, granted = =
Claim waivers waivers 2, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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EOFOIA00069642-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumper o1 INUmper of . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num!mr of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " i ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
i Visa e not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; : ; |
ol P Encounters = S SEp—. waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUmDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmbper ot =
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- o .be' of Num‘ber 4 e m_be: of Sl be'r .Of
. ) Immigrant ‘o : ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
Visa ) i : = not granted granted granted Granted by
Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . .
o Encounters SN . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

EOFOIA00069642-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran 3 g of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” e not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted - granted Granted
ncounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of :J;unber ON;nnber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; : of LPRs of LPR
- Non- : . = : : : . Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters Wy ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p : waivers by DFO
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

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00069642-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f‘"“be' :‘f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ"mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran —— of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa St LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants e t” : ks & not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i j granted Granted
Encounters ) . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
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
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Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00069642-00021

Number of Niiibet of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmiierac|t Linniiges of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants st nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ' : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted S
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 3 waivers by DFO
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

N 3% N .y
Namberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
o ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fnimitera | Teaniies of LPRs of LPR
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants g = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = . = ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i i g granted granted =
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
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
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Field Office/Location

Name

Status

Disposition

Departure Flight/Time

BFO

N/A

EOFOIA00069643-00001
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EOFOIA00069645-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Good afternoon,

This waiver request was amended and is being resubmitted for consideration. The DFO has recommended

(b)(5) tand can be contacted ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) With any questions or concerns.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
NMobilal (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youé (b)(5), (b)(6), (bXT)(C), (bXT)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00074088
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00069645-00003

(b)(8), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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EOFOIA00069662-00001

Message

m— ............................................................................................................ ( b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ..............................................................................................................
Sent: 1/29/2017 6:22:37 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CcC:

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Attachments: Updated Baltimore Spread sheet.xlsx

Liaison,

Please see the updated spreadsheet for Baltimore.

Regards,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00069662-00002

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. it is not for release,

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Good morning DFO Durst,

As discussed, please have the member of your staff provide the requested information NLT 1315 hours.

Thank you in advance for your assistance

Respectfully submitted,

CBPBATES00074092



EOFOIA00069662-00003

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room 2.3A-9

Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further
approval from DHS.
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EOFOIA00069662-00004

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00069662-00005

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use

by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:35 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Good afternoon Director and ADFQ’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment. The numbers for LPR encounters and LPR waivers granted do

not matchup.

EAC Owen is requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
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EOFOIA00069662-00006

Numbe Num
Num
Numbe | r of ber of
Number : ber of
Number of Number of Number of Number of ; r of Expedite o LPR
o s
Country Non-Immigrant | Immigrant Visa | LPR Refugees . Expedite | d Waivers
! Widthdrawl not
Visa Encounters | Encounters Encounters Encounters d Removals Grante

s Granted . granted
Removals | with Fear . d by

i waivers

Claim
Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0 0 20
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0 0 11

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 0 4
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 0 1
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 7

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division
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EOFOIA00069662-00007

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
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EOFOIA00069667-00001

From: " (b)(6), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Protests at the Philadelphia International Airport

Liaison and CAT,

Please see the below reporting pertaining to protests at PHL:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
January 29, 2017

Title: Protests at the Philadelphia International Airport
Summary: The Philadelphia International Airport is currently experiencing protests as a result of President

Trump’s Executive Order. At this time the expectation is that upwards of 4,000 protests will participate. At this
time there is no impact to CBP operations.

GPS Coordinates: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Details:

e Asof 1433 hours, PHI Terminal “A” East and Terminal “A” West Terminal are reporting that crowds
of protesters are gathering at this time.

e Protestors are currently trying to shut down the Departure side road.

e Crowd estimate expectation due to attend is upwards of 4,000. Demonstration is mainly a moving
protest in an attempt to shut down road traffic.

(b)(7)(E)
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
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EOFOIA00069671-00001

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-116
Tareq Agel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Agel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend,
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28, 2017

Petitioners,

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(“DHS™); U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles,

Respondents.
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders that:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being
detained at Dulles International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners—lawful permanent residents
at Dulles International Airport—for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

I3/ 2

¢ M. Brinkema
d taos Diswict Judge

Dates: January 28, 2017
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From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b}(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Situational Awareness: Scheduled Protest at BWI on Sunday, 01/29/2017 from
1700-2100
Liaison and CAT:

Please see the following bullet reporting pertaining to protest activity at BWI:
Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Baltimore
Title: Protest scheduled for Baltimore Washington International Thurgood Marshal Airport (BWI) in response

to Executive Order

Summary: On January 29, 2017, CBP Baltimore confirmed with the Maryland Transportation Authority
Police (MDTA Police) that a protest is planned in the International Arrivals Hall at BWI on Sunday, January 29,
2017 from 1700-2100.

GPS Coordinates: 39.1774° N, 76.6684° W

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

CBPBATES00074102



EOFOIA00069686-00001

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

 (0)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Mobile:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

5 (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

E (b)(7)E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.
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Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, | (0)(7)(E) iwill coordinate the denial of boarding througi ( b)(7)(E)
‘ (b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E) E

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non—]mmlgrcml Visas and LIirst Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded ini (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current pohcy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Dlrectors Once an exemptlon has been granted results of (b)(7)(E) i should be notated in

.............

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:
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(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:41 PM
To: i _(0)(6), (b)T)C)__i

Subject: Accepted: Executive Order Briefing
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From: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

I’ll make sure

Regards,

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ! _
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 AM

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (bXT)C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55:16 AM
To: i __(b)s), (b)7)C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order impact on pre-cleared flights

Good morning,

» DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(5)

Resending under previous guidance to include area port directors. |

(b)(5)
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We were able to get in touch with Abu Dhabi who stated they ran their flights. Just making sure that was done
across the board.

Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Washington Dulles Airport

office)
(b)(6), (B)N7NC) 'mobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

10-4

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:45 AM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29:17 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Only question | have for clarity:

(b)(3)
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(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Airport Office:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but
unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law
enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may
be disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:15 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

FYI

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

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

Wherever possible, (B)7)NE) will coordinate the denial of boarding (b)T)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current pohcy/procedure

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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for i (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of’; (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

i(b)(7)(E)EWith the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) 1 and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:42 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO

2

This appears to be in order, I don’t see any issues to preclude us from asking for a waiver for this (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

child of a USC with an immigrant visa.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

e (b)(6B), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:26 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Please review and let me know if there are any issues ASAP

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20:27 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN _

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

LIFCH
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Requesting waiver of% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : first time immigrant DoB (b)), (b)(7)(C) COC-E_‘E?E?_’_-}E’_‘_Z_’_‘E_’}
Traveling with US Citizén Father.

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) {Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)(s), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:09 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness: Media statement made by City of Ph|IadeIph|a Mayor Kenney

regarding Syrian Families turned away from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Liaison,

Please see the below reporting concerning a media event at PHL with Philadelphia Mayor Kenney:

Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Philadelphia

01/28/2017
Title: Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding Syrian Families turned away
from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification fromi (b)(6) | Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL). The email included a copy of the statement
made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from
PHL.

GPS Coordinates: (b)(7)(E)
Details:
e OnJanuary 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from | (b)(6) EChief

Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor
Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL due to the Presidential Executive Order
(E.O.) signed on January 27, 2017.

Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e It was further learned that a request by Mayor Kenney to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation was made at approximately 1645 hours however, due to all Public
Affairs inquiry requirements, a return phone call was not pursued.

e At 1727 hours, Mayor Kenney arrived at the PHL Entry and Control Office and requested to speak with
a CBP representative.
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e The Mayor was advised by CBP Chief EL(bxe), (b)(7xc>d;that the general public is not authorized to access the

CBP secure area and, that all information requests were required to go through OPA.

Timeline: _
At 1618 hours, email received from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CEO for the PHL

At 1645 hours, Mayor Kenney called via telephone and requested to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation. Mayor’s call was not immediately returned.

At 1727 hours, CBP PHL Officers assigned to Entry and Control advised the Watch Commander that Mayor
Kenney was at the E&C access door requesting to speak with someone.

Contacts:
Area Port contacted at 1618 hours.
DFO contacted at 1630 hours

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 1555 hours

Regards,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:11 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the US
Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.pdf
Importance: High

fyi

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:21 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the US
Importance: High

Please review.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For ITmmediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority wvested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Tmmigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seq., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the wvisa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be wvigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor" killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of TIssuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization wvisas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the

CBPBATES00074122



EOFOIA00069712-00003

information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1s further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may jointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related
implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon
the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to
specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a
country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa validity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To
be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly
available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(id) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) ©Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of
Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or in equity by any party against the United States, its
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

## 4
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:55 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: AMMENDED: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq -

Intending Immigrant — (b)(e), (b)(?)(C)

10-4, working this one now and will submit with a cc to you

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:54 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subiject: FW: AMMENDED: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

{ mio.minie) - please review.| (b)(5)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i (office)
(b)(E). (B)(TIC).i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:37 PM
.To: DURST, CASEY OWENE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ke (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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_Subiect: AMMENDED: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant —

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

IRequest for DFO: 212 () iExemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =

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

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
L

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes, on it

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:10 PM

DURST, CASEY OWEN;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Protests

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Omee. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:10 PM

To:i

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Wil lone of you consolidate a response for HQ?

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _i(office)

“(6)(6), (B)TH(C i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:08 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protests
Importance: High

Additional information was just brought to my attention:

PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Philly.com ( (b)(G) - columnist) s reporting that a protest is imminent (being organized) at Terminal “A”.

| A S, YO -

3 i 1
o - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Acting Assistant Port Director
\, U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protests
Importance: High

Planned Protests at the Philadelphia International Airport on 01/29/2017

Reports received from Ofticers spoken to in the Philadelphia Police Airport Group state that they will try to
contain/reroute the protests to the Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a protest is
scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400.

Expected turn out is projected to be in the hundreds

(b)(7)(E)

O O O O
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) _ i
Acting Assistant Port Director
U5, Customs & Border Protection
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:48 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

See below and provide a response by 1900.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
IBaltimore Field Office
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(office)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Ser_1t Saturday, January 28,2017 6:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DURST, CASEY OWEN (B)(8), (B)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON} (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: FW: Protests
Importance: High

Baltimore Field Office:

Good evening...please advise as soon as possible whether any protests have begun at IAD, BWI, or PHL in
response to the Executive Order.

Respectfully,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection _
Unclass:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSONT () (6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Office:
NMobiLd (B)(6), (B)7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . ;

; (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) MIARTEL, GARLDS & | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) { SABATINO,
DIANE J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WHITE ROBERT E < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD
I< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ '

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Protests

(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) — Any protests at your main airports?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen
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Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:36 PM

__To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: RE: Protests

Sir

4

I just hung up the phone with Houston. They advise that they are seeing small protests at Dallas. They are
sending bullets to field liaison in a few minutes.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Protests

Field Liaison,

Are we receiving any reports from the field on protests, besides JFK. Media is saying they’ve started to protest at Dulles
and SFO. Do we have anything?

Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:59 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption Waiver - C|t|zen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL - (b)(6) (b)(7)C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Acknowledged, will do

Regards,

i (b)(8), (b)7)(C) |
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:57 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intendmglmrlmgrantat PHL - (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

FYI

2

For future request also copyé (b) (7) ( E)

(b)(6), (b)(7TXC)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison DiVision

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
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From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:53 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R <! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption Waiver - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL—; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Good evening,

This waiver request is b_e_;_r_l_g__s_l_l_p__r_r_g_l_t_t_e_g for consideration. (b)(5)
and can be contacted at:  (b)(6)  iwith any questions or concerns.
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

_____ E _)_;g_r_p_p_‘gg_r_l_Walver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

______________________________

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(T)(C), (b)T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
U.5. Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
.i@;

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

CBPBATES00074139



EOFOIA00069731-00001

From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:41 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: Accepted: Executive Order Briefing
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From: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:51 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

Much appreciated!

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Mobile: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:50 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

(b)(3)

Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

Desk:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

BB:! (b)), (b)(7)(C) :

Emailzg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:48 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Director,

Two quick questions for clarification purposes:

(b)(5)

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (BYTNE) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

‘ (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

g (b)(7)E)

Cc: Owen, Todd € (AC OFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
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

Wherever possible; (b)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding (b)(7)(E)
BIWE] locations, and | (B)(T)(E) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

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

entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted The authorlty to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES

............

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of Zhe INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(7)(E) 1and held at the port of entry until such time as an

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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:04 AM

To:

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)5
i

i
i
L

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ‘
Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:} _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:05 AM
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To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Correct.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
Desk: | (b)(6), (BY7XC).
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Email’} (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:04 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

(b)(6), (BYTNHC)

Regards,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nétion from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

i Y
i (b)(6], (b)7)(C) !
i i

Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

Desk: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

BB:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

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

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:48 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Director,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) IEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
! (b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E) ! _

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO}; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IWAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Wherever possible,; (b)(7)(E)will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)____{locations. and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in; (b)X7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

CBPBATES00074148



EOFOIA00069745-00005

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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7Ey= i and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of': (b)7)E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............................

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:07 AM
To: i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order reporting 01/28/2017 0001- 1200
Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile (P)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:19 AM

To:/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: RE: Executive Order reporting 01/28/2017 0001 1200

10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:54:58 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (bXT)C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Executive Order reporting 01/28/2017 0001- 1200

DFO

Please see below.

ET500, due in at 0820, has 15 persons of interest aboard. One K1 visa from Sudan and 14 first time immigrants
from Yemen
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EK231, due in at 0850 shows one Syrian J1 nonimmgrant.
Details are below. These results are for all flights arriving before noon.

Sent from the mobile device of:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Acting APD, Passengers Ops.

Dulles

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:39:22 AM

All

2

Please see below reports, This takes us through to the 1200 block of flights. Next report will be due at 0800 for

the 1200-1600 block.

Subject: Executive Order reporting 01/28/2017 0001- 1200

EOFOIA00069759-00002

_ Uizl Peisl LPR Visa | Parole | Asylee | Ref
Flight# | From ETA Pax Crew
CM 488 PTY 1:00 151 6
AV 590 SAL 2:00
CM 404 PTY 2:50
SA DKR/
207/209 P el 15
UA 860 GRU 6:45 170 13
PD 719 YTZ 8:10 10 3
ET 500 ADD 8:20 270 17 15
UA 1668 CUN 10:15
EK 231 DXB 8:50 381 30 1
NH 002 NRT 10:40 170 18
KE 093 ICN 11:15 170 20
TK 177 IST 11:00
_ _ DOB coc RoEUMEIt ot ¢
Flight # | Last name First Name type |
ET 500 P Y
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ———
ET 500 P Y
ET 500 ) p Y
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ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ET 500

ET 500

ET 500

EK 231

EOFOIA00069759-00003

<|lelclel<|linl<|<|<]|<|=<

V|9 |O|9|O|T9|TO|TO|9|TO|O|O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Cell
BB

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Issue Paper: Request for information regarding status ofi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
?(Ej{é{{ﬁ;}?)}&fand (b)(8), ()T)(C) ;

Attachments: E e

Importance:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Passenger Operations
January 29, 2016

Issue: Request for information regarding status of two (2) Yemen nationals processed by U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles Internat10na1 Airport, on January 28,

2017. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jand (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
GPS Coordinates: : (bX7)E)
Synopsis:

On January 28, 2017, two (2) Yemen nationals arrived at Washington Dulles (IAD) on board Ethiopian Airlines
Flight 500 from Addis Ababa, Ethiopia and presented immigrant visa packets with IR2 classification to CBP
Officers seeking admission to the United States as intending immigrants. Subjects were determined to be
inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
and were permitted to withdraw their applications for admission and departed the U.S. the same day.

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender Male

DOB: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Yemen
COR: Yemen

PPN: | (b)(e) (bY7)(C) |

.........................

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender Male

DOB: : (v)), (b)(7)(C)

COC: Yemen
COR Yemen
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IV: IR2

Timeline of Events:
e At approximately 0846 (EST) on January 28, 2017, Ethiopian Airlines Flight 500 originating from

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia arrived at TAD with two (2) Yemen nationals (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion board.
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iapplied for admission to the United States as first time immigrants,

presenting immigrant visa packets with IR2 (dependents of US citizen) classification to CBP Officers.

e Both subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and both were permitted to withdraw their applications
for admission under guidelines in force at that time.

e Both subjects departed the United States on board Ethiopian Airlines Flight 501 from IAD destined to
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia which departed same day at 1028 hours (EST).

e Above actions were taken and completed by CBP IAD personnel prior to any Temporary Restraining
Order(s) being issued and any subsequent guidance being issued.

e On 1/28/2017 at approximately 2200 hours, MWAA Police officers, at the behest of several lawyers
gathered outside the CBP FIS, delivered a Temporary Restraining Order (copy attached) signed by a
United States District Judge from the Eastern District of Virginia to CBP Dulles. The restraining order
listed the following two provisions:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being detained at Dulles
International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners — lawful permanent residents at Dulles
International Airport —for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1630

Thank you,

i '
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)E
S — !

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)
(b)(6), (b}(7)C)

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)
Sent: 1/29/2017 1:30:43 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

Attachments: 2000HRS Executive Order Reporting attachment Update BFO 01282017 .xlsx

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Baltimore Field Office

Office:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobilet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. it is not for release,

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:27 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)XE) ;
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Cc: CBP IAD Management

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: 2000HRS EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORTING

Greetings.

Please see below and attached is the 2000hrs reporting.

Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

EOFOIA00069772-00002

Number Number
Number of Non- Number Number of Number of Number of of Expedited of LPR
umber o
Country Immigrant Immigrant/LPR Refugees . Expedited Removals Waivers
Widthdrawls Granted .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals with Fear Granted
Claim by DFO

Iran 10 0 0 9
Iraq 12 0 0 9
Libya 0 0 0 0
Somalia 2 0 0 1
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Sudan 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 4 7 0 10 0 0 0
Yemen 0 15 0 9 0 0 2
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 2000 HRS

Number Number of Number of
Number of Non- Number Number of . .
. X ) Number of Expedited LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Immigrant/LPR Widthdrawls . .
Refugees Expedited Removals Removals with Granted by
Encounters Encounters Granted .

Encounters Fear Claim
Iran 0 10 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 5 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Agriculture Specialist

Port of Washington D.C.

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Office)
Mobile)
Command Center)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00069772-00004
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Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total
Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017
Number of
f LPR
Number of Non- Num.b e Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nmflber 0
Country . Immigrant/LP  Number of Refugees Encounters : Waivers Granted
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
R Encounters . by DFO
Fear Claim
Iran 1 10 0 1 0 0 9
Iraq 0 12 0 3 0 0 9
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 3 P 0 4 0 0 1
Sudan 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 4 7 0 10 0 0 0
Yemen 0 15 0 9 0 0 2
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 2000 HRS
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nmflber oliLEx
Country . Immigrant/LP  Number of Refugees Encounters . Waivers Granted
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
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Frar; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:19 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN .

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fort (b)6). (bY(7UC),
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order;; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sending this last one

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Vi (0)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:39 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), ()(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER < {B)(T)E)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

DFO Durst,

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you § (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017, 0327
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (P)(5). (b)(6), (B)7)(C), (bXT)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017, 0327
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Sending this one...

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:57 AM

DURST, CASEY OWEN

FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

High

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

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:39 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for 4 (b)(6) i

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
-
L

=

Acting Assistant Port Director
LS. Customs & Border Protection
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

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:10 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Possible Waiver for i (b)(6)

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}(7}(C)
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for,g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative ,
OFQ recommends that you i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
Philadelphia International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00074168



EOFOIA00069784-00001

From: |__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:45 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ;

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Casey — I’'m going to submit this one

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 79, 2017 3:29 AM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'DURST, CASEY OWEN ! BITIE) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |
Importance: High

DFO Durst,
Please see the below waiver request.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director

U5, Customs & Border Protection

PAhl’Iadel;}hia. INTL Airport - Passenger Operations

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

From:{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative .
OFO recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CUET0M ;

SR L (b)(6), (B)TC)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
.i@x H

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:08 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10-4 thx

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

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Got it. Thanks and ger some rest

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

From: ! (b)(6), (b)TXC)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:07 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for f____(6)(€), b)7)E)

Ok, now going to try and get some sleep — as you can see they all needed some verbiage to indicate why it is in
the U.S. national interest. ..

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:05 AM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suti)ject: FW: EO 212(tf) Exemption for E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

fyi

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:04 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)
HUTTON, JAMES R'<} (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(i/)(c) WAGNER, JOHN P

| i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W {~ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for k. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(S)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

*H Gy WoTK PTOanct 7 AtTomey-Ulient PHvIreged ==

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:03 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)(E) HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ BYE), BT s
MURDOCK, JUDSON W <: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; HOFFMAN, TODD A
(B)(6); BRTE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

ISubject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:56 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:} (b){6), BY7)(C) i
(b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6) ; WAGNER, JOHN P{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(8), (b){7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
{b){®), (B){7){T)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for | {b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that youé (b)(5), (b)(s); (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: UPDATE: 0800 Status Report

This message says he’s gone. ..

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Mobile! (PX6), (bX7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Subject: UPDATE: 0800 Status Report

Good Morning as an update to the below:

(b) (6) y (b) (7) (C) éhas been admitted and release from CBP custody.

A small group of demonstrators have begun to gather in the International Greeting area of the Main
Terminal. Surveillance cameras show that FOX News cameras and personnel have set up shop in the area and

should be going to live coverage soon.
Thank you

R/S
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- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:41 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN <i (b)(8), (p)(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
5 (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 0800 Status Report
Good Morning

The Washington Dulles POE reports that we have two (2) Subjects pending waiver approval:

Field Office/Location

ssmac o0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (R)(D), (b)(7)(E)

We have received the update from the port of Baltimore and are awaiting the report from Philadelphia to
consolidate and submit to the Field Office NLT 0900.

We have identified 4 LPRs who meet the Executive Order criteria that will be arriving on the EK-231
flight. ETA: 0855

CBPBATES00074177



EOFOIA00069792-00003

There are currently no sign of protestors at this port. | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:25 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

I’ll call her now

Regards,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:24 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

buried.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:22:37 PM
To: OFQ-FIELD. LIAISON _
Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN; { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Liaison,
Please see the updated spreadsheet for Baltimore.

Regards,
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L _(b)(®), (b)X7)C)_

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Ofﬁce i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

.................................

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

...............................

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 12:41 PM

(b)(6), (b)(z)gg) (b)(?)(E)

i (b}(6), (B)(7)(C)
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

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |
Cell: { (b)), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
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security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

()(6), (b)(7)(C) i (office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 12:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(8), (bY(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  OFO-FIELD LIAISON{ (Bj#){E)
(b)X(7)E)

Subject: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Good afternoon Director and ADFO’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment. The numbers for
LPR encounters and LPR waivers granted do not matchup.

EAC Owen is requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time
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Number
of
Widthdrawl
Granted

Number of Number of Number of Number of

Non-Immigrant | Immigrant Visa | LPR Refugees
Visa Encounters | Encounters Encounters Encounters

Iran 1 1 20 0 2
Iraq 0 7 7 0 ir
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 ]| 0 1
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11

‘ Yemen 0 15 1 0 9
Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . i

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

| (b)(®), (b)7)(C)
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
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:55 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: Protests at the Philadelphia International Airport
Il review and fwd

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

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I_Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

GPS Coordinates: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely

monitored. (b)(7)(E)

e No protesters are presently in the CBP area at this time.

(b)(7)(E)

e No impact to airport operations.

Submitted by:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Acting Assistant Port Director, Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1450

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:38 AM

To: .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC RFI Needed NLT 13BM “EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA- 15)
Attachments: PHL Executive Order Dispostion Report-01282017.xIsx

The Area Port of Philadelphia Ports of Lehigh Valley, Harrisburg and Pittsburgh have had no E.O. criteria
passengers arrivals.

Philadelphia International has had a total of (21). The disposition spreadsheet is attached.

There were seven (7) withdraws on the first day 1/28/2017. The Area Port has had none since.

There was one long detention of an Iraqi immigrant CR1 whose USC wife and child (who were admitted)
elected to stay with him and not separate until he received the waiver. They arrived Saturday morning
approximately 0830 hours and a waiver was received just after midnight and they subsequently departed. They
did not voice any complaints but it was a long day for them. No other specific issues to mention.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
MGBIE:, (B)6). (B)7(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:49 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject REEAC RENeeded NIT17PVI~ EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

Thank you Sir.

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager
Integrity and Professionalism Standards Division
Office of Field Operations

________________________________ e
(b)), (B)(7(C) |, e”
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemeination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesway, January 31,2017 5:48 AM

Tos (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

Acknowledged memneWill get back to you with the information

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26:33 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EAC RFI Needed NLT 12PM - EAC Call w/Rep. Dent (R-PA-15)

Good morning Ms. Durst

| am not sure | anyone has reached out to the BFO yet on this. The EAC will be having a call with Rep. C<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>